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Pages 6 through 10 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 3:03 PM
To: 'mgnewbold@anwjj.com'
Subject: Request for additional information 2-7-2011

Importance: High

Attachments: Cement Masons and Plasterers Local 518 Health Care Fund Spreadsheet.xls
Mr. Newbold,
 
Thank you for taking the time to fill out the spreadsheet for the application for Cement Masons and Plasterers Local 518 Health
Care Fund. I have gone through your application and have a few questions. I have attached here the spreadsheet with your
application’s information. I have highlighted the cells which still need to be populated.
 
At times the instructions for filling in the cells is unclear so I went through and filled in the cells with information found in the
materials you included in your application. Please check over the cells to make sure they are correct.
 
Once you fill in the remainder of the cells I will be able to complete my review of your application and will get you our decision as
soon as possible.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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Annual Limit Waiver 
Request Applicant 
Name

Policy Name 
(use a new row for each policy 
application)

Applicant (Plan/ 
Policy Situs) City

Applicant  (Plan/ 
Policy Situs) State

Plan/ Policy 
Effective Date 
(mm/dd/yyyy)

Contact 
Name Street Address City State Zip Code

Phone Number 
(including area 
code) (xxx-xxx-xxx)

Use a new row for each unique 
plan and tier. 

(If no plan name, enter Plan 1, 
Plan 2, etc.)

Date between 
09/23/2010 and 

9/22/2011
Five Digit Zip 

Code

Applicant ABC Plan 1 Washington DC 01/01/2011 Jane Doe 100 ABC Drive Washington DC 20201 800-ABC-1234

Applicant ABC Plan 1 Washington DC 01/01/2011 Jane Doe 100 ABC Drive Washington DC 20202 800-ABC-1234

Applicant ABC Plan 1 Washington DC 01/01/2011 Jane Doe 100 ABC Drive Washington DC 20202 800-ABC-1234

Applicant ABC Plan 2 Washington DC 01/01/2011 Jane Doe 100 ABC Drive Washington DC 20202 800-ABC-1234

Cement Masons and 
Plasterers Local 518 

Health Care Fund Plan 1 Kansas City MO 08/01/2011
Michael G. 
Newbold

1125 Grand Blvd., Suite 
1600 Kansas City MO 64106 816-421-5788
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Email Address

Type of Coverage (e.g., 
Limited Benefit, HRA, Rx 
only, Other) Self-Insured

Individual or 
Group Policy

Total Number of  Individuals 
Covered by Policy (include all 
dependents covered)

Current Plan Annual 
Limit (in dollars) Ambulatory Emergency Hospitalization Laboratory Pediatric

Numeric. 
If None, Enter 0.

Numeric. 
If No Annual Limit, 

Type 999999.

abc@abchealthplan.
com Limited Benefit Yes Group 1,525 $100,000 $999,999,999 $5,000 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999

abc@abchealthplan.
com Limited Benefit Yes Group 825 $100,000 $999,999,999 $5,000 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999

abc@abchealthplan.
com Limited Benefit Yes Group 701 $100,000 $999,999,999 $5,000 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999

abc@abchealthplan.
com Limited Benefit Yes Group 105 $50,000 $10,000 $3,000 $10,000 $1,000 $999,999,999

mgnewbold@anwjj.c
om Limited Benefit Yes Group        

Num
If No Annual Lim

If there is a Limit on Days/Visits and Amt per Day/
For example, Limit of $500 per da

(If you can't translate the Annual Limit information into a nu
If Not A Covered

E
x. 4
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Maternity/ 
Newborn

Mental Health/ 
Substance 
Abuse

Rehabilitative/ 
Devices

Preventive/ 
Wellness Prescription Plan Deductible

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsurance (if 
applicable)

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsurance (if 
applicable)

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsurance (if 
applicable)

Numeric.
If None, Enter 0.

(If more than one deductible, Enter In-
Network, Individual Deductible. Add optional 

information in comments.)

$999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $3,000 $500 $15.00 50% $100.00 50% $100.00 20%

$999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $3,000 $1,000 $15.00 50% $100.00 50% $100.00 20%

$999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $999,999,999 $3,000 $1,000 $15.00 50% $100.00 50% $100.00 20%

$999,999,999 $0 $0 $999,999,999 $1,000 $1,000 $0.00 30% $0.00 30% $0.00 30%

            

meric.
mit, Type 999999.
/Visit, perform calculation and enter numeric result.
ay for 4 days is entered as $2,000.
umber, leave cell blank and enter information in Comments.)
d Benefit, Enter 0.

If None, Enter 0.
Enter In-Network Cost Share Amount

For Rx, Enter Generic Retail Cost Share Amount
Optionally enter additional comments in "Comments" section

E
x. 4
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Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsurance (if 
applicable)

Individual/ 
Employee Tier*

 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution Total

 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution Total

 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution Total

Enter a new row for 
each tier.

$10.00 0% Employee $100.00 $600.00 $700.00 $110.00 $650.00 $760.00 $125.00 $800.00 $925.00

$10.00 0% Employee + 1 $110.00 $1,100.00 $1,210.00 $115.00 $1,150.00 $1,265.00 $150.00 $1,400.00 $1,550.00

$10.00 0% Employee + Family $125.00 $1,250.00 $1,375.00 $135.00 $1,300.00 $1,435.00 $150.00 $1,480.00 $1,630.00

$10.00 0% Employee $80.00 $500.00 $580.00 $90.00 $550.00 $640.00 $150.00 $700.00 $850.00

            

Dollar Amount.
If None, Enter 0.

Total Column should always be populated.

E
x. 4
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Projected Rate Increase that 
would result from compliance 
with $750,000 Annual Limit 
Restriction (in dollars)(Average 
Premium by Individual) (Difference 
of Column AT and AQ divided by 
Column AQ)

Decrease in Access to Benefits 
that would result from 
compliance with $750,000 
Annual Limit Restriction 
(describe briefly)

Plan Administrator/ 
CEO of Health 
Insurance Issuer Name

Title of Individual 
Providing Attestation

Automaticaly Computed: (AT - AQ) / 
AQ

21.71% [brief description] Jane Doe Plan Administrator

22.53% See Attachment A Jane Doe Plan Administrator

13.59% [brief description] Jane Doe Plan Administrator

32.81% Please see attached for narrative. Jane Doe Plan Administrator

 Please see attached for narrative. Board of Trustees Fund Counsel

E
x. 4
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:07 PM
To: 'mgnewbold@anwjj.com'
Subject: Appoval of Waiver for Cement Masons and Plasterers Local 518 Health Care Fund 3-17-2011

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue

Attachments: August 2011 Approval.pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Cement Masons and Plasterers Local 518 Health Care Fund. HHS has reviewed your
application and made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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